Rocklin High School Site Council Meeting December 9, 2020

# Meeting was called to order at 4:01 pm by David Stewart

## **Members in Attendance:**

David Acke (Parent), Jaimie Sears (Parent), Brian Anderson (Parent), Heidi Podja (Parent), Nancy Hayes (Staff), Tim Wirth (Staff), Michael Pappas (Staff), Davis Stewart (Staff), Maya Gutierrez (Student), Rohan Midha (Student).

**Agenda:** Was reviewed. Tim Wirth moved to approve the agenda and seconded by Jaimie Sears.

**Minutes of Last Meeting:** Were reviewed and moved to approve by Jaimie Sears. Was seconded unanimously.

### **Election of Officers:**

President Chair - Heidi Podja

Vice President Chair - Jaimie Sears

Secretary - David Acke

## **New Business:**

**Review of the School Plan for Student Achievement:** Principal Stewart presented the School Plan for Student Achievement and discussed the following components:

- Reviewed SAT/ACT and AP test scores
- Clubs and activities
- Continuity of learning during the COVID-19 pandemic and the major program changes that have been implemented
- Review of the four school site goals for 2020-21
  - Site Goal #1 A schoolwide focus to improve the overall academic success rate of all students
    - Discussed how we have worked through the learning loss challenges
    - Student representatives shared their experiences with the new Hybrid schedule.
    - Parent questions
      - What do we do to provide support for our Students with Disabilities, English Learners, and Socioeconomically

Disadvantaged students? Principal Stewart provided information in regard to this question.

- Site Goal #2 Implementation of Reading, Writing, Listening and Speaking curriculum and strategies in Social Studies, Science, English/Language Arts, Math, and Technical Subjects to increase the literacy rates of all students and prepare them for success in college and career.
- Site Goal #3 Support the social-emotional needs of students while ensuring a positive, safe, and healthy environment.
  - Principal Stewart explained what Rocklin High School has been doing to implement Socio Emotional Learning on a consistent basis at Rocklin High School.
  - Parent question, how is the school teaming with parents to enhance Socio Emotional Learning. This was discussed within the site council and it is a challenge to have buy in from all stakeholders. Best methods of communication were also discussed.
- Site Goal #4 Build cohesion for RHS staff around Equity and Inclusion.
  - Principal Stewart provided insight into how Rocklin High School is working to provide equity and inclusion for all students.

**Motion to approve School Plan for Student Achievement**: Motion to approve the 2020-21 Site Plan for Student Achievement by Jaimie Sears. This was seconded by David Acke

## **Closing Comments:**

Principal Stewart brought forth the topic of possible school schedules for the Spring of 2020-21.

**Motion to Adjourn:** Motion to adjourn made by Heidi Podja and seconded by Nancy Hayes.

Meeting adjourned at 5:22 pm